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Memo To:  NYSITCC Members 

From:   David Brace, Manager – Operations, Technology Services, Erie 1 BOCES 

Date:      September 16, 2019 

Subject:  FY 2019 – 2020 Instructional Technology State Wide Licensing Agreements – Add-on # 2 

 

Each year your local Board of Education must pass a resolution to participate in the NYSITCC 

contracts, managed by Erie 1 BOCES.  A single resolution may cover any combination of contracts.  

However, each contract, with which your center wishes to participate, must be specified in the 

resolution.  The following contracts have been negotiated by Erie 1 BOCES and added to the list of 

2020 NYSITCC agreements. 

 

Online PD 

TEQ – OTIS 

Dell – Advanced Learning Partnerships Firm 

PowerSchool – United Talent Professional Learning System 

 

Instructional Classroom Management 

Impero – edTeach  

Net Ref 

Hapara 

Go Guardian - Teacher 

 

All contracts are new with the addition of language pertaining to Education Law 2D. 

Please return the completed resolution to me, as soon as possible, as an email attachment, fax or hard copy via the  

USPS.  If you have any questions, please contact Michelle Okal-Frink at 716-821-7200, mokal@e1b.org or me  

at (716) 821-7362, dbrace@e1b.org.  My fax number is 716-821-7394.  
 

 


